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150 Purchase Street
Rye, New York 10580
October 23, 1990

Hon. Lee Ann Elliot (‘(\l\?-» ?3\"\“’

Chairman

Pederal Election Commission
999 B' st.' No'o
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Complaint FEC 1ID#124273
Dear Chairman Elliot:

I am filing this complaint against Rep. Nita Lowey, the
Nita Lowey for Congress Committee, and its Treasurer, Gloria
Passidomo, for gross violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act during the 1988 campaign.

In the last twelve days of the 1988 General Election
Campaign, Rep. Lowey contributed $250,000 to her campaign.
Despite the size and impact of these contributions, she and
her campaign committee failed to disclose these

contributions within 48 hours as required by 2 U.S.C.
Section 434 (a) (6) (A).

Her post-election report shows the following personal
contributions:

10-21-88 $50,000
10-27-88 $50,000
11-02-88 $100,000
11-03-88 $50,000

Rep. Lowey used these funds for last-minute advertising
and other campaign activities which enabled her to win a
narrow victory. The purpose of the 48-hour report provision
is to provide the public as well as the opponent with
information about late infusions of cash which may affect
the election. Rep. Lowey's failure to file these reports is
a direct violation of this provision.

This violation is exacerbated by the fact that 48 hour
reports were filed listing other contributions. The failure
to disclose these personal contributions indicates an
apparent wilfulness to violate the law.
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ALDo V. VITAGLIANO

Hon. Lee Ann Elliot
Chairman, Federal Election Commission

I urge you to impose the heavy penalty permitted by the
law. 8ection 437 (g) (a) (5) (A) authorizes fines equal to the
amount of the contributions involved in the violation; in
this case, that means up to a $250,000 penalty.

If anything additional is required, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (914) 921-0333.

:;%Z;I.Zé;{
() 6f'vth:fi:;:

State of New York
County of Westchester

Aldo V. Vitagliano, being duly sworn, deposes and says
as follows: I am the complainant in the above matter; I
have read the foregoing complaint and know the contents
thereof; that the same is true to my own knowledge, except
as to those matters therein stated to be upon information
and belief, and as to those matters:é;;,believe them to be

true. /%%M

Aldo V. Vi}d@liano
S n to hefore me is
3rd omez 1990
,/

Stephan Wisiookl
Notary Public. State of New Yerk
Qualitod in Wearchestar County
Oommiesion Expires February 26, 139 2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 october 26, 1990

aldo V. Vitagliano
150 Purchase Street
Rye, .lev York 10580

HUR 31416

- Dear Hr. Vitagliano:

E This letter acknovledges receipt on October 24, 1990, of
' your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by the
Honorable Nita [i. Lowvey and liita Lovey for Congress and Gloria
Passidomo, as treasurer. The respondents vill be notified of
this complaint vithin five days.

49 47

You vill be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Tommission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional 1nformation in this matter, please
forvard it to the Office of “he General Counsel. Such
information must be svorn to in the same manner as the original
compiaint. Ue have numbered this matter MUR 3146. Please refer
o 0 this number 1in all future correspondence. For your

information, ve have attached a brief description of the
Al Zommission's procedures ror handling complaints.

3

If you have any questions,

please contact Retha Dixon,
—e Jocket Thief, it i202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

navrence . idoble
General Counsel

BY: Lo1s G.,{;:er\
asSs8oclate General Counsel

Enclosure
FProcedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

October 26, 1990

liita Lovey for Congress
Gloria Passidomo, Treasurer
3 Beverly Road

Rye, lNev York 10580

]E: MUR 3146

Dear Hs. Passidomo:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that Nita Lovey for Congress and you, as treasurer, may
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the act”). A copy of the complaint 1s enclosed. We
have numbered this matter MUR 3146. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate :n
yriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
beileve are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Yhere appropriate, sztatement:s should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the Generai
Counsel's Office, must be submitted wvithin 15 days of receipt of
thic letter. 1If no response 1S rece:ved vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action pased on the available
:nformatcion.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.85.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 137g(Lai{l2)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commlssion py completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




g It you have any gquestions, please contact Craig Reffner,
he attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200. For
/our information, ve have attached a brief description of the

fconnlsaxon's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G.iLerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: The Honorable Nita M. Lowey
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 26, 1990

The Honorable Nita M. Lowvey
Representative in Congress
3 Beverly Road :

Rye, New York 10580

MUR 3146

Dear Hs. Lowvey:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
act of 1971, as amended ("the Act";. a4 copy of the complaint 1is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter HUR 3146. Please refer
to this number in aii rfuture correspondence.

Under the act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or .egal materials wvhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. ’''here appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. 7Your response, vhich shouid bDe addressed to the General
Councel’'s Office. must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. 1If no response 1s received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action tased on the available
rnformation.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S5.C. 5 237g{a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(aj){l2)(A1 unless you notify
the Commission 1n vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you 1ntend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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i If you have any questions, please contact Craig Reffner,
-the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200. For

- your information, ve have attached a brief description of the
OBmission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble ‘
General Counsel

puipe

-

BY: Lols G/ Lerner
AS8sociate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: The Honorable Nita M. Lovey
The United States House of Represntatives
1313 Longvorth Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
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MUR 3146 }
NAME OF COUNSEL: _g.@_e%.z.mw;__
- Holly Schadler, Esq.

ADDRERSS8 :Perkins Coie

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005 ‘

202-956~-54 31
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TELEPHONE:

a3

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

N

11 the Commission.

<r ; / g /7 . P
November 2, 1990 ; {

D Dace /Signacure ' /7

N {

=2 Nita Lowey for Congress

< RESPONDENT'S NAME: Nita M. Lowey

- ADDRESS: 105 Beverly Road

- Rye, New York 10580

~

914-967-7742

HOME PHONE:
BUSINESS PHONR:

914-428-1707
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November 13, 1990

Mr. Craig Reffner .
Federal Rlection Commission
999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 3146

Dear Mr. Reffner:

5> 3

This letter is written to request an extension of time to
respond to the complaint £iled against Nita Lowey for Congress
and Representative Mita Lowey. As stated on the Designation of
Counsel sent to the Commission on November 5, 1990, Perkins
Coie has been retesined by Respondents to represent them in this
matter. Because Respondents received the notification of this
complaint only shortly before Election Day, eand, as @
consequence, we have not had an opportunity to review this
matter with our clients, we request sn extension of time until
November 28 to prepare a response., The additional time is
necessary in order to femiliarise ourselves with the materials
and to obtain the necessary information to respond.

vu40354%9

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please let me know.

7

Very truly yougs,

Robert F. Bauer !
B. Holly Schadler
Counsel for Respondents

01420/4

Terax: 44-0277 Pc3o Ui » Facsnure: (202) 223-2008

ANrnD s O WMo P § Var B0 —0o —




PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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November 15, 1990

Robert F. Bauer, Esq.

B. Holly Schadler, Esqg.
Perkins Coie

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 3146
Nita M. Lowey
Nita M. Lowey for Congress and
Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer and Ms. Schadler:

This is in response to your letter dated November 13, 1990,
which we received on November 13, 1990, requesting an extension
of 14 days to respond to the complaint in this matter. After
congsidering the circumstances presented in your letter, I have
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on November 28, 1990.

If you have any questions, please contact Craig Douglas
Reffner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

/

-

BY:'-&fgg’Ef'Klein

Assistant General Counsel
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A LAW PArTERSHIP INCLUDING PROPESSIONAL CORPORATIONS
1110 VERMONT AVENUE, N.W. « WasHINGTON, D.C. 20005 » (202) 887-9030
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November 28, 1990
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Attention: Craig Reffner

Re: MUR 3146 - Representative Nita M. Lowey, Nita
Lowey for Congress Committee and Gloria
Passidomo, as Treasurer

5

S

Dear Mr. Noble:

Nita Lowey for Congress Committee (the "Committee"), Gloria
Passidomo, as Treasurer (collectively referred to herein as
“Respondents”), and Representative Nita M. Lowey, hereby reply
through Counsel to the Commission's notification that a
Complaint has been filed against them by Aldo V. Vitagliano
("Complainant®)

The Complaint

The Complaint alleges that Respondents violated the Federa.
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "FECA"™ or the
“"Act"), 2 U.S.C. §§ 431 et seq., by failing to disclose on its
48-hour reports four loans from Representative Lowey to the
Committee.*” More specifically, Representative Lowey made
four loans to her campaign during the last twelve days of the
1988 general election. These lnans, wn.'e fully disclosed on
the Committee's post-election repourt, were not listed on the
48-hour reports filed by the Commit'ee. Fxhibit A, As the
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17The Crmplaint assert: *ha: kopr -ses ative Nita Lowey
violated the FECA by fa.iing  Ad-- .  _he loans she made t-
the Committee. She had ab : tyng requirement
under the Act. These alle ~arsis in law or in
fact and as a consequence Representative
Lowe +1d be dismissed

TELEX 44-0277 Pcso Ui ® FacsimiLe (202) 223-2088
ANCHORAGE ® BELLEVUE ® LOS ANGELES ® PORTLAND ® SEATTLE ® SPOKANE
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
November 28, 1990
Page 2

Complaint acknowledges, the Committee filed 48-hour reports,
covering all contributions made to the Committee with the
exception of these loans, in full compliance with 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(6)(A).

Discussion

As evidenced by the four 48-hour reports filed prior to the
1988 election, the Committee understood that "contributions" of
$1000 or more to the campaign must he disclosed, but that loans
from the candidate would not be treated as "contributions"”
reportable under the 48-hour reporting rules. The Committee
believed that it had made all disclosure required under the
Act. Exhibit B.

It is quite understandable that a committee would conclude
that personal loans by the candidate to the campaign do not
constitute contributions for the purpose of 48-hour reports,
particularly in light of the written guidance provided to
candidates and political committees regarding last minute
reporting. A memorandum from Donnald K. Anderson to all
candidates and political committees on 48-hour reports noted:

Contributions of $1,000 or more, received between 2 days
and 20 days before the election must be reported within 48
hours of their receipt. Notification of such a
contribution shall be in writing and shall include the name
of the candidate and the office sought by the candidate,
the identification of the contributor, and the date of
receipt and amount of the contribution. This notification
shall be in addition to the reporting of these
contributions on the next reqgularly scheduled report.

Exhibit C.%”

There is no indication, specifically or by reference to
the statute, that personal loans from the candidate to her
Committee are subject to this disclosure. 1In fact, the
memorandum suggests quite the contrary by referring to
“contributions” and requesting, among other information, the
identification of "contributors™. These terms, with no further
clarification, would be understood to mean that contributors,
other than the candidate, who make a donation of $1000 or more
must be reported.

27 A similar memorandum was sent to candidates and

political committees in October, 1988.




Lawrence M. Moble, Esq.
November 28, 1990
Page 3

The Commission's guidance in the Record on last minute
contributions at the time was also consistent with this
interpretation. The discussion in the February 1988 issue of
the Record does not cite loans as subject to the 48-hour
reporting requirement. It simply refers to "contributions".
Not until an article in the July 1990 Record did the Commission
clarify this point by specifically listing "loans from the
candidate” within the definition of "contributions" subject to
the 48-hour notice requirement.

Candidates and political committees rely on the written
guidance they receive from the FEC and the Clerk of the House.
It alerts them in straightforward, layman's terms about the
reporting requirements. The Lowey Committee is no different.
Particularly as a Committee organized for its first election,
the guidance from the Commission and the Clerk was critical to
both its understanding and execution of these reporting
requirements.

~N

3

The Committee's interpretation of the 48-hour reporting
rules is also consistent with the statutory intent of
pre-election disclosure--to alert the public to the identity of
those who support a candidate and to whom that candidate may be
beholden after an election. Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 67
(1976) ("the sources of a candidate's financial support . . .
alert the voter to the interest to which a candidate is most
likely to be responsive and thus facilitate predictions of
future performance in office"); See also S. Rep. No. 689, 93rd
Cong., 2d Sess. 2 (1974); H.R. Rep. No. 564, 92nd Cong., 24
Sess. 4 (1971).

4035479

5

The 48-hour reports play a critical role in revealing to
the public last minute contributions from outside sources which
could potentially shed some light on the candidate's views or
about his or her future performance as an officeholder. But
here, the four loans were made from the candidate herself. The
public record already reflected loans in the amount ot $350,000
made by Representative Lowey to her campaign. This 1s not a
case where outside contributors, or even third-party
guarantors, made last minute contributions to the Committee
which went undisclosed to the public until after the election.

9

The disclosure of these loans, however, would have neither
alerted voters about an as of yet undisclosed interest to which
the candidate might be responsive, nor facilitated voters’
predictions of Representative Lowey's future performance as an
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
November 28, 1990
Page 4

officeholder. Therefore, the Committee, after reviewing the
reporting guidelines, concluded logically and defensibly that
loans to the campaign, which involved no outside interest, were
not subject to the 48-hour disclosure requirements.

The allegation by the Complainant that the failure to
disclose these personal loans indicates an apparent willfulness
to violate the law is preposterous. These were not the first
loans that the candidate had made to her Committee. She had
made five previous loans totaling $350,000 over the course of
the campaign. Each of these loans was reported as required by
the FECA. Therefore, it was a matter of public record that
Representative Lowey was loaning personal funds to her
campaign. If the Committee had understood that the four
additional loans were subject to last minute reporting, the
loans would have been incorporated. That these personal loans
were not reported on a 48-hour time basis was due solely to the
fact that the Committee was not aware that they qualified as
"contributions” under this provision of the statute.

Conclusion

As demonstrated above, the Complaint filed by Complainant
involves at most an alleged technical violation of the FECA
which was not covered in the Commission's interpretative
guidelines to political committees and which neither deprived
voters of critical information nor was inconsistent with the
underlying policy of the disclosure requirements. The
Commission should dismiss this Complaint with no further
action.

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Very, truly yours,

Rgbert F. Bauer

B. Holly Schadler

PERKINS COIE

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Suite 1200

Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 887-9030

Counsel for Respondents

01510




NUR 3146

RAME OF COUNWSEL: F

B. Holly Schadler, Esq.
ADDEESS ;

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20005
TRLEPHONE : 202-956-543)

The above-named individual is hereby designated as amy

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

o8 communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before
M the Commission,

(o N

< ) .

\n W Signatute . /

N

o .

< RESPONDEWT'S RAME: Nlta'lowey for Congress, NitZr M. Lowey,

2 ADDRESS : —3 Beverly Road

: __Rve, New York 10580

HOME PHOME: 914-967-7742

BUSINESS PHONE: 914-428-1707




Nita Louy f.or Gﬂnguu ‘
ADDRESS (number wm mwmmmw 2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

3 Beverly Road ‘ 124273
CITY, STATE and 2IP CODE STATEDISTRICT 3. 1S THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT?

Rye, New York 10580 NY/20 . X no

. YES
- 4. TYPE OF REPORT
[ April 15 Quarterty Report : (L] Twetth day repon preceding

(Type of Election)
[ July 15 Quarterly Report election on in the State of

™ October 15 Quanerly Report (X Tnirtieth day report foliowing the General Election on

—_—

[ January 31 Year End Repont Nov. 8, 1988 , mesuaec New York

[ July 31 Mic-Year Report (Non-election Year Only) | | Termination Report

This report contains = =

activity for [} Primary Election ] General Election : i ; __ Runot Election
SUMMARY

’ : COLUMNB
CoveringPeriod _10/20/88  wwougn 11/28/88 ! Calendar Year-to-Date

Net Contributions (other than loans) e RS J

Total Contnbu other i AT .:
(a) otal ons ( than loans) (from Line 11(e)) 178,348.00 577.638.00

(by  Total Contribution Refunds (from Line 20(d)). NONE 1,000.00

 178,348.00 576,§38.0Q*
Net Operating Expenditures

al  Total Operating Expenditures (from Line 17). . . . . . . ¢q9 907 56 1,256,277.42

(© Net Contributions (other than loans) (subtract Line 6(b) from 6(a))

(by  Totai Offsets to Operating Expenditures (from Line 14)

3,428.86 5,952.63

(c)  Net Operatng Expenditures (subtract Line 7(b) from 7(a)). ' 503,778.70 |1 250 324 79

Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (from Line 27) o 12 .610.66 For further information
2

- - contact:
Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee # Federal Election Commission

{Itermze all on Schedule C and/or Schedule D) . e : 999 E Street. NW

10.  Debts and Obligabons Owed BY the Committee Washington. DC 20463
(temize all on Schedule C and/or Schedule D) . o - 581,461.61 Toll Free 800-424-9530

. Pm— | 202-376-31
I certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true. correct Local 202-376-3120
and complete.
Type or Pnnt Name of Treasurer

Gloria Passidomo
Signature of Treasurer ] Date

*Total contributions from October 15, 1987 to November 28,|_1988 $686,623.00

NOTE: Submission of faise. erroneous. or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties ot 2 U S.C §437g

FEC FORM 3

(revised 4.87)
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port Cover.r§ ine Penod
e~ _10/20/88 _To 11/28/88

Wit fgw'g;‘ "¢or COn';‘:rn_lf“‘-u, ¢

Y 7 u_, - : 7

‘ : COLUMN A coL
I. RECEPTS Total Tius Penod Calendsr Yeer-To-Date
" (Oter than I0ans)
(8) Indviguals/Persons Other Than Political CorwmiNess
(1) mermzed (use Scheduie A) . S ol i 57,980.00___ _J 1ia
o) Unrtermized : A -l - : 18,993.Q0 |0 Vi
) Totmiof connouoone bommemnduse . . . . . | 76.973.00 | 419,758.00 i
{b) Politicat Party Commtiees . . A g 5 2 L-—-- ~ 15.00 1110
(c) Otmer Pokacal Commmeea isuch a8 PACS. . . . . . . . . 101,150.00 152,925.00 |«
(d) The Canciaste . 225,00 4,880.00 e
(#) TOTAL CONTRIBLTIONS (other than ioane adé 11(a)i). (). (<) ana (d): | 78 348.00 r;?Lﬁ_B.JO b
12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES. T
13 LOARNS.
(a) Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate SR : _250,000.00 600,000.00 i
(b) All Other Loans vt & 2,000.00 ~2,000.00 |r3e
(c\TOTALLOANSlmﬂm“(b)) e 252.000.00 jQZ;QOO 00 |3
o OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Retunas. Rebates. etc.) 3.428.86 5.952.63 v
O 15 OTHER RECEIPTS {Owiaenas. Interest. etc.) 1.97 5 74 c
T 12, : '
O\ 6. TOTAL RECEIPTS 1aad 11(e). 12, 13(c). 16 and 15 fol}.776.§6 187 566 37 .’6
A Il. DISBURSEMENTS e T 7
o, OPERATING EXPENDITURES T : |5n‘* 207 56 256 .277.42 |
’\f" N\ 2 e . . |
18 TRANSFERS TO OTHER ALTHORIZED COMMITTEES . f &
O 19 LOAN REPAYMENTS | ]
< (a) Ot Loans Mace or Guaranteed by the Canciaate . 23,0C02.00 25,000.00 ts-
(D) Ot An Otner Loans ) i o T REE
D) (c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 19a 270 (b)) 2:.00:..00 25,000.00 -
2 REFUNDS OF CONTAIBUTIONS TO [ |
- (@) Indivicuats Persons Other Than Poktical Commatees ’ 1,000.00 s
~ (b} Potmcat Party Committees ' X
{

(c) Other Pokbcal Comminees (such as PACs. e
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (809 20(a). (D) and (c)) : | 1,000.00 |

2' OTHER DISBURSEMENTS 75.00 ‘2.

(%]

22 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (a0gd 17. 18. 19(c). 20(d) and 21)

———
—q

532.207.56 1,282,352.42 |2

. CASH SUMMARY

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD

u

111,041.306

24 TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (trom Line 16 |

> 433,776.86 -
: * G o= :
2€ TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22. . 3 53 2 , 2 O 7. 5 6

- N . _

2~ CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (subtract Line 26 trom 25 |

"

|
4
|
}
. I
25 SUBTOTAL (aco Line 23 ano Line 24) . o . I3 544 ,818.22 |:
! |
|
|
|

12,610.6

N
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Nita Lowny for coggrcos

A. Full Nome, Mailing Addres end ZIP Code of Losn Source
Nita Lowey

3 Beverly Road

Rye, New York 10580

Etection: EPrimery O General O Owher tspasity):

'50,000.00

Comuistive Poyment
Yo oo

25,000.00

Colenzo GaCatiy @
Cle of This Period

25,000.00

Terms: Olnhenmd.ﬁ..zw

ose 0w __None

ineront Rlote O Misor

List A Endorsers or Guarantors (if env) to ftem A

Personal Loan

1. Full Nemae, Mailing Addvess end 2P Code

Neme of Employer

2. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

3. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code

Occupetion

Amount Guarsnteed Outstanding:
S

8. Full Nome, Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Loen Source

Nita Lowey
3 Beverly Road
Rye, New York 10580

Elect:cn: &rimorv O Genersl O Other (specity):

Oviginal Ameunt
of Loan

100,000.00

100,000.00

Terms:

ODete incurred. 8/ 14 /88 opewowe None

interest Rare _NON R apr)

List All Endorsers or Guarantors (it sny) to item B8

Personal Loan

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

—
| Name of Employer

Occupetion

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:
$

2. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Emplover

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:
$

3. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name ot Empioyer

SUBTOTALS This Period This Page foptionsd)
TOTALS This Period (lest page in this line only)

125,000.00

Carry eutstanding balencs enly 1 LINE 3, Sshedule D, for this line. ¥ ne Schedule D, cervy ferwerd to sppropriew line of Summery.
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Nit‘:"a Love‘;'fgr Congress

A. Pull Neme, Maiting Aderess and 2P Code of Loen Source Oviging) Amount

of Loon
Nita Lowey
3 Beverly Road 100,000.00

Rye, NY 10580
Primery__OGenersl O Other

To Det»

i
i

i Glose of This Peried

100,000.00

Torms:  Dete incurres Oste Oue __NONE€ 100t Mo _NO

O Secured

List All Endorsers or Guerantors lifenvi o em A Personal Loan

1. Full Neme, Mailing Acidress and ZIP Code Neme of Emplover

Qccupastion

Amount Guarantesd Outstanding:

2. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Neme of Employer

Occupetion

__$

Amount Guarenteed Outstanding:

3. Fuil Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Neme of Empioyer

Occupstion

Amount Guersntesd Outstanding:
$

8. Full Nome, Msiling Address and ZIP Code of Losn Source Oviginel Amount
Nita Lowey of Leen
3 Beverly Road
Rye, NY 10580 | 50,000.00

Election: Perimary O General 0 Other (specity): '

Cumuistive Payment |

To Date

Balence Outstanding st
Close of This Period

§so,ooo.oo

Terms:  Dete lmurmm Dete Due_NODNE. interest RmM%hoﬂ

List Al Engorsers or Guarantors (if sny) to Item B Personal Loan

1. Full Neme. Mailing Address and ZIP Code | Neme of Empioyer

Occupation

Amount Gusranteed Outstanding:
s

2. Full Name. Mailing Address end ZIP Code Name of Empioyer

Occupanion

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:
_3

3. Full Neme. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Neme of Empiover

Occupation

Amount Guarsntesd Outstanding:

SUBTOTALS This Period This Page loptionsl)

TOTALS This Period (lest pege in this line only)

150,000.00

Carry outstanding balanes enly to LINE 3, Sshedule D, for this line. it ne Sshesule D, envy ferwerd to appropriem line of Summery.
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‘Nita

e

-
y for cong;OUs

ﬁﬁ::;dﬁ-untﬂcu.dtunﬁmu
'3 Beverly Road
Rye, New York 10580

Sction: OPrimery 1B o ):

50,000.00 |

ili—nOUi-unu
Glom of This Peried
$0,000.00

Terms:  Oste Incurred Date Dve

N (1 gr— ),

Sscured

List Al Endersers or Gusrentors (it any) te lsem A Personal Loan

1. Full Neme, Mailing Address end 2P Cede

Neme of Empiloyer

Oocupstion

Amount Gueranmed Outsmnding:

2. Full Neme, Meiling Addrews end ZIP Code

3. Full Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code

8. Full Neme, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code of Loan Source
DSG Campaign Fund

4 Library Court, S.W.
Washington, DC 20003

Election: OPrimary O Genersi O Other (specify):

Originsl Ameumt
of Lesn

2,000.00

Terms:

Dere meures LOZ 31788 oo oS5/ 19789

Bsienes Outstanding st
Cless of This Period

2,000.00

Inwerest Rate —

Lt All Endorsers or Gusrantors (if sny) to item B

1. Full Neme, Meiling Address end 2!P Code

None

TNumo! Empioyer

Occupeation

2. Full Neme, Mailing Address end ZIP Code

3. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optionsl)
TOTALS This Period (lest page in this line only)

52,000.00

Carry outstanding balenes only LINE 3, Sshasdule D, for this lina. ¥ ne Sshadules D, emvy ferward 50 apprepriswn line of Summery.




Nita Lowey for Cawo . e R BT

A. Full Name, Malling Aderess and ZIP Code of Losn Source Origine} Amoum lative Pa Odtotending ot
Nica Lowey ; : oflom | Clom of This Peries
3 Beverly Road : - Lo

Rye, New York 10580 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

Foanwru_g00

Secured

List Al Endoresrs or Gusrantors (fFenvl e em A Pergonal Loan
1. Full Neme, Masiling Address and ZIP Code

2. Full Name, Msiling Address and Z1P Gode

5

3. Full Neme, Mailing Address and Z1P Code

Am:m Gusranmed Outstanding:

8. Full Neme, Mailing Address end ZIP Code of Loen Source Origingl Ameunt Balance Dutstanding at
of Loon Close of This Period
Nita Lowey

ﬁygfvﬁiiyygiid 10580 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

Election: COPrimery C&m«u G Other (specify):
Terms:  Date Incurreg LU/ € Dote Due _NONE€ _ jneerest RereNONE y00r)

\O
(o N
g
T
2g)
o
<
D]

List All Endorsers or Guarantors (if any) to ltem 8 Personal Loan

1. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Name of Empioyer

7

Occupstion

2. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

3. Full Neme, Mailing Address end ZIP Code

SUBTOTALS This Period This Puge loptional) 100,000.00

TOTALS This Period (lest page in this line only)

Carvy outstanding belenes enly %o LINE 3, Sehadule D, for this line. ¥ as Sshavuls D, aury ferward to sppropriss line of Summaery.
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Nita Lowey for ngggcsa

A. Full Name, Msiling Address end ZIP Osite of Loen Source
Nita Lowey

3 Beverly Road
Rye, NY 10580

100,000.00

-

Bslenee Odtmanding ot
Clos of This Pevied

100,000.00

—Etection: OPrimary O Geners! O Other (specify): g
Torms:  Owte incurred 51702788 0o Dwe.nONE tnesrest Renel QNS %igps)

List All Endorsers or Guarantors {if say) to ltem A Personal Loan

1. Full Neme, Mailing Address snd ZWP Code

Neme of Emplover

Occupstion

Amount Gusrsnwed Outstanding:

2. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code

3. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Occupetion

Amount Guarantesd Outstanding:
s

B. Full Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code of Losn Source

Nita Lowey
3 Beverly Road
Rye, New York 10580

Election: OPrimary O Genersi T Other (specity):

Originel Amount
of Loan

50,000.00

Saisnce Outstanding st
Cloes of This Period

50,000.00

Terms:  Dete Incurred

_LL-_O_HB Dete Due —pRoONEe——

Interest Rete NON € %(apr)

List Al Endorsers or Guarantors (if sny) 1o lem 8 Personal Loan

1. Fuil Neme, Ma:ling Address and 2P Code

[ Name of Emplover

Occupstion

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:
$

2. Full Name, Mailing Address and 21P Code

Name of Employer

Occupetion

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:

3. Full Neme, Mailing Address snd Z{P Code

$
Neme of Employer

SUBTOTALS This Period This Pege loptional)
TOTALS This Period (lest page in this line only)

150,000.00

577,000.00

Carry cutstanding belance only 8 LINE 3, Sshedule D, for this line. it no Schedule O, earvy ferwerd to appropriom line of Summery.
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FROM:

October 11, 1990

All Candidates and Political Comunittees Supporting Such
Candidates in the General Election to be Held on November 6, 1990

DONNALD K. ANDERSON, Clerk % %
U.S. House of Representatives

SUBJECT: Pre- and Post-Election Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for the

General Election

Type of Report Closing date for books Filing daze for report Mailing dase for repors*

Pre-Election

Oct. 17, 1990 Oct. 23, 1990 Oct. 22, 1990

Post-Election

Nov. 26, 1990 Dec. 6, 1990 Dec. 6, 1990

* Reports will be considered timely if postmarked Registered or Certified Mail by the
Mailing Date.

NoOTE:

Conwibutions of $1,000 or more, received between 2 days and 20
days before thc clecion must be within 48 hours of their
receipt. Notification of such a conmbution shall be in writing and
shall include the name of the candidate and the office sought by
the candidate, the identification of the contributor, and the date of
receipt and amount of the contribution. This notification shall be in
addinon to the reporting of these contributions on the next regularly
scheduled report.

If additdonal committees are authorized by the candidate, their Reports
should be filed with the principal campaign comminee which shall
compile and file such reports with the Clerk of the House of Rep-
resentatives.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate
to contact my staff in the Office of Records and Regismation at
(202) 225-1300.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

PIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT
MUR: 3146
Date Complaint Received
By OGC: October 24, 1990
Date of Notification to
Respondents: October 26, 1990
Staff Member: Craig Reffner
COMPLAINANT: Aldo Vitagliano
RESPONDENTS: Representative Nita Lowey

The Nita Lowey for Congress Committee and
Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)

11 C.F.R. § 104.5(¢f)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was initiated by a complaint filed by Aldo
Vitagliano alleging that Representative Nita Lowey and the Nita
Lowey for Congress Committee and Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer
(collectively referred to as the "Committee"), violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") by
failing to disclose last minute contributions in connection with
the 1988 general election. A response was received from counsel
on behalf of Nita Lowey and the Committee on November 28, 1990.
Attachment A (Response to Complaint).

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires a federal candidate’s principal campaign

committee to notify either the Clerk of the House, Secretary of
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the Senate or the Commission (and the appropriate Secretary of
State), in writing, of each contribution totaling $1,000 or more
received by any authorized committee of the candidate after the
20th day but more than 48 hours before any election.

2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(6)(A). The Act further requires this
notification to be made within 48 hours after the receipt of the
contribution and to include the name of the candidate,
identification of the contributor, the date or receipt and the
amount of the contribution. 1Id. According to the Act, a
contribution is any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or deposit
of money or anything of value made by any person for the purpose
of influencing any election for Federal office. See

2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A). Timely disclosure of such contributions,
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A), is in addition to all other
reporting requirements. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(B).

Nita Lowey was the Democratic candidate in the 1988 general
election for New York’s 20th Congressional District. Pursuant to
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A), the Committee was required to notify the
Commission, in writing, of all contributions of $1,000 or more
received from October 20, 1988 to November 5, 1988. It is
undisputed that Representative Lowey made four loans to her
Committee totaling $250,000 during that time period for which the

Committee did not file 48 hour notices.1

1. From the face of the photocopies of reports submitted by
Respondents, it appears that the Committee also failed to timely
file a 48 hour notice for a $2,000 loan form the DSG campaign
fund. Attachment A at 9. The loan, which was apparently
incurred on October 31, 1988, was not disclosed until November
4, 1988.
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Date Amount
10-21-88 $50,000
10-27-88 $50,000
11-02-88 $100,000
11-03-88 $50,000
Respondents note in their response to the complaint that the
loans in question were disclosed on the post election report, and
argue that the failure to file 48-hour notices for these loans was
due to their understanding "that loans from the candidate would
not be treated as ’‘contributions’ reportable under the 48-hour
reporting rules.” Attachment 1 at 2. They attribute their
understanding to the fact that reminder notices and an article in
the Commission Record regarding 48-hour reporting requirements
only refer to "contributions” and do not specifically list "loans
from candidates." 1Id. at 2-3. Finally, Respondents reason that
after reviewing the 1988 Record, their failure to report the
candidate loans on 48-hour reports is not inconsistent with the
Act’s disclosure purposes because:
The disclosure of these loans . . . would have
neither alerted voters about an as of yet undisclosed
interest to which the candidate might be responsive, nor
facilitated voters’ predictions of Representative
Lowey’s future performance as an office holder.
I1d. at 3.
Respondents’ arguments are not persuasive. If the
Committee assumed the candidate’s loans were not to be
reported on 48-hour reports because they believed 48 hour
reports only applied to "contributions," it is unclear how or

on what basis they concluded that the same loans were to be

reported on the next periodic report they filed. The law
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explicitly includes loans within the definition of the term
contribution, 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A)(1), and the Act
specifically requires the reporting of loans made by the
candidate. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(2)(G).2

Similarly, Respondents’ assertion that their confusion
arose in part from interpreting the Commission’s publications
rather than from a misreading of the statute is unavailing.
First, Respondents discuss the 1988 Record in their response
but provide no evidence that the Committee consulted those
publications or directly contacted the FEC for guidance.
Second, Respondents’ interpretation of the 1988 Record is
unnecessarily narrow. That portion of the 1988 Record which
referenced 48-hour reports concerned the receipt of all
contributions and the under the Act, the term contribution

has been defined to include any loan made by any person for

the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office.

2 U.S.C. § 431(8).

As Respondents correctly note, however, there is no
reporting requirement imposed upon the candidate under the
Act in connection with the reporting of these loans.
Instead, that responsibility is imposed upon the Committee
and its treasurer. Nor is there any evidence to support
complainant’s allegation that the Respondents’ failure to

file 48-hour reports for these loans demonstrated an apparent

2. The loans here were not bank loans which the Act exempts
from the definition of contribution as provided by 2 U.S.C.
§ 431(8)(B)(viii).




willfulness to violate the law.

As a result of the foregoing, this Office recommends
that the Commission find reason to believe that the Nita
Lowey for Congress Committee and Gloria Passidomo, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A), and no reason to
believe that Representative Nita Lowey violated
2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(6)(A) on the basis of the complaint in this
matter.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Nita Lowey for
Congress Committee and Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A).

2. Find no reason to believe that Representative Nita
Lowey violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A) on the basis of the
complaint in this matter.

3. Approve the appropriate letter and attached Factual
and Legal Analysis.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
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Date | s G. [Lerne

Associate General Counsel

2

Attachments:
A. Response to Complaint
B. Factual and Legal Analysis
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Representative Nita Lowey

The Nita Lowey for Congress Committee MUR 3146
and Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on January 29, 1991, the
Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3146:

1. Find reason to believe that the Nita Lowey
for Congress Committee and Gloria Passidomo,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)
(A).

Find no reason to believe that Representative
Nita Lowey violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A)
on the basis of the complaint in this matter.

Approve the appropriate letter and Factual
and Legal Analysis, as recommended in the
General Counsel’s Report dated January 23,
1991.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Josefiak did not cast a vote.

%4_, 30,789/ MWW
Date rjorie W. Emmons
Secré&tary of the Commission
Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Jan. 24, 1991 3:31 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., Jan. 25, 1991 12:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Tues., Jan. 29, 1991 4:00 p.m.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

February 5, 1991

CERTIFIED MAIL
RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert F. Bauer, Esq.

B. Holly Schadler, Esq.
Perkins Cole

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Wwashington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 3146
Nita M. Lowey
Nita M. Lowey for Congress and
Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer and Ms. Schadler:

On October 26, 1990, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded
to your clients at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you on behalf of your
clients, the Commission, on January 29, 1991, found that there
is reason to believe Nita M. Lowey for Congress and Gloria
Passidomo, as treasurer (the "Committee"), violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(6)(A), a provision of the Act. On that same date, the
Commission also found no reason to believe that Nita Lowey
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A). The Factual and Legal
Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission’s finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee. You may submit
any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to
the Commission’s consideration of this matter. Please submit
such materials to the General Counsel’s Office within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against your clients, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.




Robert F. Bauer, Esqg.
B. Holly Schadler, Esq.
Page 2

I1f you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.P.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the OfFice of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for
pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause
have been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Craig Douglas
Reffner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202
376-5690.

Jojjn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
Factual & Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOM
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Nita Lowey for Congress Committee MUR: 3146
and Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On October 24, 1990, Aldo Vitagliano filed a complaint
with the Federal Election Commission (the "Commission") alleging
that Representative Nita Lowey, the Nita Lowey for Congress
Committee and Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer (the
"Respondents”), violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act") by failing to disclose last minute
contributions in connection with the 1988 general election. A
response was received from counsel on behalf of Respondents on
November 28, 1990.

I1. PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act requires a federal candidate’s principal campaign
committee to notify either the Clerk of the House, Secretary of
the Senate or the Commission (and the appropriate Secretary of
State), in writing, of each contribution totaling $1,000 or more
received by any authorized committee of the candidate after the
20th day but more than 48 hours before any election.

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A). The Act further requires this
notification to be made within 48 hours after the receipt of the
contribution and to include the name of the candidate,
identification of the contributor, the date or receipt and the
amount of the contribution. 1Id. According to the Act, a

contribution is any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or
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deposit of money or anything of value made by any person for the
purpose of influencing any election for Federal office. See

2 U.S.C. § 431(8){A). Timely disclosure of such contributions,
pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(6)(A), is in addition to all other
reporting requirements. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(B).

Nita Lowey was the Democratic candidate in the 1988 general
election for New York’s 20th Congressional District. Pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A), the Committee was required to notify
the Commission, in writing, of all contributions of $1,000 or
more received from October 20, 1988 to November 5, 1988. It is
undisputed that Representative Lowey made four loans to her
Committee totaling $250,000 during that time period for which
the Committee did not file 48 hour notices.

Date Amount
10-21-88 $50,000
10-27-88 $50,000
11-02-88 $100,000
11-03-88 $50,000

Respondents note in their response to the complaint that
the loans in question were disclosed on the post election
report, and argue that the failure to file 48-hour notices for
these loans was due to their understanding "that loans from the
candidate would not be treated as ’‘contributions’ reportable
under the 48-hour reporting rules." They attribute their
understanding to the fact that reminder notices and an article
in the Commission Record regarding 48-hour reporting
requirements only refer to "contributions" and do not

specifically list "loans from candidates."” Finally, Respondents




reason that failure to report the candidate loans on 48-hour

reports is not inconsistent with the Act’s disclosure purposes

because:

The disclosure of these loans . . . would have
neither alerted voters about an as of yet undisclosed

interest to which the candidate might be responsive, nor
facilitated voters’ predictions of Representative Lowey'’s
future performance as an office holder.

Id. at 3.

Respondents’ arguments are not persuasive. If the

Committee assumed the candidate’s loans were not to be reported

on 48-hour reports because they believed 48 hour reports only

applied to "contributions," it is unclear how or on what basis

they concluded that the same loans were to be reported on the

next periodic report they filed. The law explicitly includes

loans within the definition of the term contribution, 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(8)(A)(1), and the Act specifically requires the reporting

o of loans made by the candidate. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(2)(G).1
<t

Similarly, Respondents’ assertion that their confusion

arose in part from interpreting the Commission’s publications

rather than from a misreading of the statute is unavailing.

First, Respondents discuss the 1988 Record in their response but

provide no evidence that the Committee consulted those

publications or directly contacted the FEC for guidance.

Second, Respondents’ interpretation of the 1988 Record is

That portion of the 1988 Record which

unnecessarily narrow.

1. The loans here were not bank loans which the Act exempts
from the definition of contribution as provided by 2 U.S.C.
§ 431(8)(B)(viii).
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referenced 48-hour reports concerned the receipt of all
contributions and the under the Act, the term contribution has

been defined to include any loan made by any person for the

purpose of influencing any election for FPederal office.

2 U.s.C. § 431(8).

As Respondents correctly note, however, there is no
reporting requirement imposed upon the candidate under the Act
in connection with the reporting of these loans. Instead, that
responsibility is imposed upon the Committee and its treasurer.
Nor is there any evidence to support complainant’s allegation
that the Respondents’ failure to file 48-hour reports for these
loans demonstrated an apparent willfulness to violate the law.

As a result of the foregoing, there is reason to believe
that the Nita Lowey for Congress Committee and Gloria Passidomo,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A), and no reason to
believe that Representative Nita Lowey violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(6)(A) on the basis of the complaint in this matter.
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463
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Attention: Craig Reffner

RE: MUR 3146 - Representative Nita M. Lowey, Nita Lowey
for Congress Committee and Gloria Passidomo, as
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter responds to the notification, dated
February 5, 1991, that the Commission found reason to believe
that Nita M. Lowey for Congress (the "Committee”) and Gloria
Passidomo, as Treasurer (collectively "Respondents”) violated 2
U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A) by not reporting four loans made by
Representative Lowey to the Committee during the 48-hour
reporting period.

The Committee filed 48-hour reports disclosing all
contributions, other than these loans, covered under the
48-hour reporting requirements, confident that it had fully
satisfied the disclosure requirements under the Act. The
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis concludes that
Respondent's argument, that they believed the Committee had
complied with the reporting requirements, is not persuasive.
The General Counsel questions, if the Committee thought loans
were not "contributions” for the purpose of "last-minute"
reporting, how the Committee concluded that it was required to
report the loans on the post-general report. This is
disingenuous, at best, given the fact that FEC reports include
a separate schedule, Schedule C, specifically and explicitly
for the purpose of reporting loans. Loans from candidates are
also disclosed on a separate line from other contributions on
the Detailed Summary Page. This is not the case with the
last-minute reports. No form, or even sample, is provided to
candidates to guide them in filing these reports. Committees

TeLex: 44-0277 Pcso Ui ® Facsimne (Ge 1,1n,m): (202) 223-2088
OTHER OFFICES: ANCHORAGE, ALASKA ® BeLLEVUR, WASHINGTON ® PORTLAND, OREGON ® SEATTLE, WASHINGTON
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
February 26, 1991
Page 2

must rely on publications received from the Commission and the
Clerk of the House for such guidance.

These publications did not serve to clarify the matter.
The fact that the Committee understood that loans must be
reported on the regular periodic report, where such disclosure
is explicitly requested, but was clearly confused about the
applicable rules for the 48-hour report, is not at all
difficult to understand. This construction of the rules was,
in fact, supported by Commission publications. The large
number of 48-hour report violations based on candidate loans
currently pending before the Commission should be a clear
indication to the Commission of the failure of its materials to
give adequate guidance to candidates on this subject. While
such a widespread misunderstanding does not entirely excuse a
failure to report, it should demonstrate that the Commission's
enforcement at this stage should be more educational than
punitive.

The General Counsel states that Respondent's interpretation
of the 1988 Record on this point "is unnecessarily narrow".
The Analysis does not, however, mention the fact that in 1990
the Commission found it necessary to clarify its guidance on
"contributions®™ subject to the 48-hour reporting rules by
specifically listing "loans from the candidate®” within the
items covered.

Moreover, as Respondents pointed out in their earlier
response, the Committee's interpretation of the 48-hour
reporting rules is wholly consistent with the statutory intent
of this "last-minute"” disclosure set forth in both the
legislative history and by the Supreme Court in Buckley v.
Valeo.

In the hope of expediting the resolution of this matter,
Respondents request pre-probable cause conciliation.
Respondents request further that in the course of preparing a
conciliation agreement, the Commission consider the response
set forth above.

Sincerely,

T A Ve L

Robert F. Bauer
B. Holly Schadler
Counsel for Respondents
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Nita Lowey for Congress and ) E"ﬂm
)

Gloria Passidomo, as ttot:ptot
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

1. BACKGROUND

On January 29, 1991, the Commission found reason to believe
that Nita Lowey for Congress and Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer
(collectively referred to as the "Committee"), violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(6)(A). The basis for the Commission’s finding focused
on the Committee’s failure to file 48 hour notices in 1988 for
four loans, totaling $250,000, which the Committee received from
the candidate, Nita Lowey. The Respondents were notified of the
Commission’s determination on February 5, 1991, and on February
26, 1991, counsel for Respondents submitted a response which
included a request to enter into pre-probable cause

conciliation. Attachment A.
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II. ANALYSIS

In their latest response, Respondents reiterate their

7

earlier arguments and state that while a misunderstanding of the
last minute reporting requirements "does not entirely excuse a
failure to report, it should demonstrate that the Commission’s
enforcement at this stage should be more educational than
punitive.” Attachment A at 2. Respondents note that there are
a "large number of 48-hour report violations based on candidate
loans currently pending before the Commission." Id. They

attribute this to the Commission’s failure "to give adequate




guidance . . . oh this subject” in 1950 and note that in the
1990 Record, the Commission specifically listed losns from the
candidate as an item subject to the 48-hour notice requirements.
Id. Regardless of Respondents’ purported reliance on the 1988
Record, the statute clearly requires that 48-hour reports
include a committee’s receipt of all contributions and under the
Act, the term contribution includes any loan made by any person
for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office.
2 u.s.c. s 431(8).1

III.

DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

Jy403549%3720

7

1. Respondents’ purported misunderstanding of the last minute
reporting rules is further undermined by the fact that the
Committee did file a 48-hour notice disclosing a $2,000 loan
from the DSG Campaign Fund.



n
(0,8
<r
(Ip)
o0
o
<
-

I

1. luunt tuto conciliation with Iitl Lowey for
Congress and Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer, prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe. ;

2. Approve the attached proposed conelliation
agreement and the appropriate letter. :

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

3/13—!‘il

Date I
Assoctat General Counsel

Attachments
A. Request for conciliation
B. Proposed Conciliation Agreement

Staff assigned: Craig Douglas Reffner




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON DC J040)

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/DONNA ROACH IDK)
COMMISSION SECRETARY

MARCH 14, 1991
MUR 3146 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED MARCH 12, 1991
The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on WEDNESDAY, MARCH 13, 1991 at 11:00 A.M.
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Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner (s)

2
J

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Jg 40

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

7

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 1991 .

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3146

Nita Lowey for Congress and
Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer.

AMENDED CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that at the executive session
on March 26, 1991, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0

to take the following actions in MUR 3146:

1. Enter into conciliation with Nita Lowey
for Congress and Gloria Passidomo, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement and the appropriate letter,
as recommended in the General Counsel’s
report dated March 12, 1991.
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Commissioners Aikens, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Elliott was not present.
Attest:

Qpis 8, 199 Aulgrro_tarneo

(?Secretaty of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 9, 1991

Robert F. Bauer, Esq.

B. Holly Schadler, Esq.
Perkins Coie

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 3146
Nita M. Lowey for Congress and
Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer and Ms. Schadler:

On January 29, 1991, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Nita M. Lowey for Congress Committee
and Gloria Passidomo, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(6)(A). At your request, on March 26, 1991, the
Commission determined to enter into negotiations directed
towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this
matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission
has approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients
agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign
and return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission.
In light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum
of 30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection
with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please
contact Craig Douglas Reffner, the attorney assigned to this
matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

HG—_

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3146

Dear Mr. Noble:

Regarding the referenced matter, which concerns
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 by
the Honorable Nita M. Lowey and Nita Lowey for Congress and
Gloria Passidomo as Treasurer, the resolution of which has
not yet been decided by the Commission, I would like to
point out your recent Federal Election Commission Record of
June, 1991 which explicitly states that contributions and
personal loans made by a candidate come under the 48 Hour
Notice of Contribution requirement.

This is exactly the issue which I am complaining of. I
expect a prompt and expeditious conclusion to this matter.

I am mindful of my options wunder the law to bring a
formal suit in U.S. District Court in Washington D.C. for
the FEC's failure to act on my complaint. I trust this will
not be necessary.

Verystruly yours,

///,é’;f/é
AWV /el do V. Vifagliano

I Hd ZINOr 16
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Many PACs have called the FEC asking
whether they are subject to the new alloca~
tion rules that became effective at the
beginning of 1991. This article explains
when PACs pust allocate and what expenses
mist be allocated. The article covers beth
separate segregated funds and nonconnected
PACS:
© A separate segregated fund (88F) is a
committee established by a
corporation--including an incorporated
trade association or other nonprofit
corporation-—or a labor organization.
11 CFR 114.1(a) (2)(44i). An SSF is also
referred to as a corporate or labor PAC.
0 A nonconnected PAC is a comnittee that is
not a corporate or labor PAC, & part
committee or a committee authorized by a
federal candidate. 11 CFR 106.6(a).

Why Allocate?

PACs must allocate expenses that joint-
ly influence federal electicns (Presiden~
tial, U.8. House and U.S. Senate) and non-
federal elections (state and local). The
teason for this is that they must use "hard
money"--funds that comply with federal
law—to pay for the federal portion of the
expense. The new rules provide specific
allocation formulas to determine the fedez-
al portion of each allocable expense, i.e.,
the amount that must be paid with funds
that are permissible under federal law.

Who Must Allocate?

PACs with Federal and Nonfederal
Accounts. The allocation rules apply to
SSFs and nonconnected PACe that maintain
both a federal account (that is, an account
registered under federal law) and a
nonfederal account (which may be registered
under state law), The federal account is

the "hard money" account--the account which

is used for all of the PAC’'s federal

activity and which contains funds raised in
{continued on p. 4)

Pennsylvania and Arizona have scheduled
special elections to fill recently vacated

seats. Political committees authorized by
candidates participating in these elections
must file reports according to the tables
that appear on pages 3 and 4.

. PACs and party committees may also have
to file reports in connection with gpecial
elections, as explained below.

(continued on p. 2)

T ——————
TABLE OF QONTENTS

800 LINE
1 PACs: Allocating Expenses

SPECIAL ELECTIONS
1 Arizona and Pennsylvania

S FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICES
6 AVISORY OPINIONS

REGULATIONS
9 Grandfathered Candidates’ Use of
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COURT CASES

9 Dole v, International Association
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10 FEC v. Lawson

10 FEC v, National Republican Senatorial
Committee

11 New Litigation

11 ADITS: Dole for President Committee
13 STATISTICS: PAC Activity
16 COMPLIANCE: MURs Released to the Public

19 ImNDEX
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Arizona Special Elections

Arizona has scheduled special elections
to £111 the 2nd Congeessional District seat
of ressman Morris K. Udall, who
recently retired. The special paur{wtn
be held August 13, 1991, and the special
general election, September 24. Note that
the mid-year report is waived for
committees £iling pre-primary reports. See
the tables of reporting dates on page 3.

Pennsylvania ial Election
lvania has scheduled a csctn
neral election for November 5, 1991, to
111 the seat held by the late Senator John
Heins. See the tables of reporting dates
orfi page 4.

The Republican and Democratic nominat-
ing conventions are schedulsd to be held in
June 1991. The Commission has decided not
to require pre-primary ceports for these
conventions. Instead, committees will
include convention activity in their mid-

hours after the committee’s receipt of the ’

contribution. Note that notices may be
faxed to the Secretary of the Senats and (“
the Clerk of the Mouse. rFax numbecs are:
Senate—202/224-10%1; House--202/225-7701.
Note also that only 48-hour notices may be
sulmitted by fax machine because they
not require the treasurer’'s signature;
other reports and statements may not be
faxed. A0 1988-32.

Por information on the content of the
notice, see 11 CFR 104.5(f).

Information for PACs and Party Committees

Semiannual Pilers. A PAC or party com-
mittee that reports on a semiannual basis
during 1991 must file special election
reports {f it makes contributions or
expenditures in connection with a special
election during the coverage periods shown
in the tables. PACs may also have to file
24-hour reports on independent

year reports due July 31. expenditures.
Authoriszed Committees: nmtm¥ Pilers. PACs and party commit-
48-Hour Notices on Contributions tees that file monthly during 1991 do not

Authorized committees must f£ile special
notices on contributions of $1,000 that are
received after the 20th day, but more than
48 hours, before an election. The dates
that apply to the 48-hour notice require-
ment for the special elections are shown
below.

o Arizona Primary: 7/25-8/10
0 Arizona General: 9/5-9/21
o Pennsylvania General: 10/17-11,2

Pleage note that this special notice
requirement applies to all types of contri-
buticns, including:

0 In-kind contributions;

O Loans (other than bank loans);

© Guarantees and endorsements of bank
loans; and

0 Contributions, personal loans and
endorsements of bank loans made by the
candidate,

The notice must reach the appropriate
federal and state filing offices within 48

have to file special election reports, but
PACs may have to file 24-hour reports on
independent expenditures.

24-8our Reports on Independent Expendi- (
tures. Any PAC (including a monthly filer)
that makes independent expenditures in
connection with a special election may have
to file a 24-hour report. This reporting
requirement will be triggered if the
committee makes independent expenditures
aggregating $1,000 oz more after the 20th
day, but more than 24 hours, before the
election. The dates that apply to the 24-
hour reporting requirement. for independent
expenditures are shown below.
0 Arizona Primary: 7,/25-8/11
© Arizona General: 9/5-9/22
o Pennsylvania General: 10/17-11/3

The report aust be filed with the
appropriate fedeéral and state filing of-
fices within 24 hours after the expenditure

Federal Election Commigsion, 999 £ Street, NW, washington, DC 20463
800/424-9530 202/376-3120 202/376~3136 (TDD)

walter J. Stewart, Becretary of the Senate,
Ix Officio Commissioner

Donnald K. Anderson, Clerk of the House of
Representatives, Ex Officio Commissioner

John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Joan D. Afkens, vice Chairman
Lee Ann Elliott

Thomas J. Josafiak

Danny L. NcDonald

Scott E. Thomas

.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 14, 1991

" Aldo V. Vitagliano, Esq.

150 Purchase Street
Rye, New York 10580-2136

RE: MUR 3146
Nita Lowey for Congress and
Aaron Eidelman, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Vitagliano:

This is in response to your letter dated June 7, 1991, in
which you request information pertaining to the complaint you
filed on October 24, 1990, with the Federal Election Commission.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") prohibits any person from making public the fact of any
notification or investigation by the Commission, prior to
closing the file in the matter, unless the party being
investigated has agreed in writing that the matter be made
public. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A).
Because there has been no written agreement that the matter be
made public, we are not in a position to release any information
at this time.

As you were informed by letter dated October 26, 1990, we
will notify you as soon as the Commission takes final action on
your complaint. We cannot, of course, advise you concerning
your contemplated action pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

S e

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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Nita Lowey for Congress and
Aaron Eidelman, as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND
Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by counsel for Respondents, Nita Lowey for Congress and Aaron

Eidelman, as treasurer.

I1I. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with Nita
Lowey for Congress and Aaron Eidelman, as treasurer.

2. Close the file.
3. Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counse}

’)ﬁﬂ/éal BY: <;;:z?c;l-—/‘——"

Date /1 Lois G/ Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement

Staff Assigned: Craig Douglas Reffner
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCTON, DC 20463

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ DELORES HARRISM
: COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE: JULY 11, 1991

SUBJECT: MUR 3146 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATED JULY 9, 1991

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Wednesday, July 10, 1991 at 11:00 a.m.

Objection(s) have

been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josefiak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, JULY 16, 1991 .

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3146
Nita Lowey for Congress and
Aaron Eidelman, as treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on July 16,
1991, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in MUR 3146:

Accept the conciliation agreement with
Nita Lowey for Congress and Aaron
Eidelman, as treasurer, as recommended
in the General Counsel’s report dated
July 9, 1991.

Close the file.

Approve the appropriate letters as
recommended in the General Counsel'’s
report dated July 9, 1991.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

McDhonald dissented.

Attest:

7-li-7/
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
cretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 23, 1991
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Aldo V. vitagliano, Esq. é Ei'; Ry

150 Purchase Street
Rye, New York 10580-2136

07
c"/ ’;

41
RE: MUR 3146 a
Nita Lowey for Congress and

Aaron Eidelman, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Vitagliano:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on October 24, 1990, concerning the
Nita Lowey for Congress Committee.

The Commission found that there was reason to believe
Nita Lowey for Congress and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(6)(A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, and conducted an investigation in this
matter. On July 16, 1991, a conciliation agreement signed by
the respondents was accepted by the Commission. Accordingly,
the Commission closed the file in this matter. A copy of this
agreements is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact
Craig Douglas Reffner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

. v& R
N
BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

July 23, 1991

Robert F. Bauer, Esq.

B. Holley Schadler, Esq.
Perkins Coie

607 Fourteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3146
Nita Lowey for Congress and
Aaron Eidelman, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer and Ms. Schadler:

on July 16, 1991, the Federal Election Commission accepted
the signed conciliation agreement submitted on your clients’
behalf in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A),
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within ten days.
Such materials should be sent to the Office of the General
Counsel. Please be advised that information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt will not become public
without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. See 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed
conciliation agreement, however, will become a part of the
public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. I remind you that the
civil penalty is due within 30 days of the conciliation
agreement’'s effective date. If you have any questions, please
contact Craig Douglas Reffner, the attorney assigned to this
matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

C::#@QﬁS:Zh_____~_
/. pr—
BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELBCTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) NUR 3146

Nita Lowey for Congress and )

Aaron Eidelman, as treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGRBEMENT
This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarised
complaint filed by Aldo Vvitagliano. The Federal Election
Commission ("Commission”) found reason to believe that Nita
Lowey for Congress and its treasurer ("Respondents”), violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as
follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement
has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S8.C.

§ 437g(a)(4)(A)(1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter,

ITI. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commisgsion,

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Nita Lowey for Congress (the "Committee") is a
political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4) and

is the principal campaign committee, within the meaning of

2 U.8.C. § 431(5), for Nita Lowey, a 1983 candidate in New York’s
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30th Congressional District,

2. On April 16, 1991, Nita Lowey for Congress filed
an amended Statement of Organization indicating that Aaron
Bidelman had become treasurer. Gloria Passidomo was the
treasurer of Nita Lowey for Congress at all times relevant to
this inquiry.

¥, The rederal Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act"), provides that each treasurer of a principal
campaign committee shall f£ile written notifications of any
contribution of $1,000 or more received after the 20th day, but
more than 48 hours before, any election. 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(6)(A). This notification shall be made within 48 hours
after the receipt of such contribution and shall include the
name of the candidate and the office sought by the candidate,
the identification of the contributor, and the date of receipt
and amount of the contribution. 1d. The notification required
under Section 434(a)(6)(A), otherwise known as a "48-hour
notice,” shall be in addition to all other reporting
requirements under the Act. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(B).

4. Under the Act, a contribution is any gift,
subscciption, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of
value made by any person for the purpose of influencing any
election for rederal office. 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A).

5. Nita Lowey participated in the 1988 general
election for New York’s 20th Congressional District, held on

November 8, 1988.

6. In order to comply with Section 434(a)(6)(A), the
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Respondents were ngﬁlaua to file nottm 6{@&-@1} contcibutions
of $1,000 or more received from October 20, 1988 to November S,

1988.

7. Du:tn{ the period betveen October 20, 1988, and
November 5, 1988, ("the Period®) the Respondents received four
loans from Nita Lowey as follows:

Date Aagunt
October 21, 1988 $50,000
October 27, 1988 $50,000
November 2, 1988 $100,000
November 3, 1988 $50,000

8. Respondents did not subait 48 hour reports for
the loans noted in paragraph 7, supra, but 4id report the loans
on the next periodic treport.

9. Respondents timely filed 48-hour reports for all
contributions other than the personal loans from the candidate
to the Committee, during the reporting period in question.

v. 1. Respondents failed to file 48 hour notices in
viclation of 2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(6)(A).

2. Respondents contend that they failed to file the
48-hour notices under the belief that personal locans from a
candidate were not required to be reported on 48-hour reports.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of three thousand and five
hundred dollars ($3,500), pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(S5)(A).

Vii. The Commission, on request of anyone £iling a

complaint under 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
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this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agresment

or any requirement thereof haa‘boqn‘violatcd, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall becone cffoctivo as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission
has approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the
date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirement contained i{n this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or sagreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

JU40355007

FOR THE COMMISSION:

l

Lawrence M. Noble
. General Counsel

By &707&/\,-\ —/2a/G/
Lols G. Lerner DPate T !
Asgociate General Counsel

7

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

W AESILY
me B, ol Date

Position Gengnal(Covnac!
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR 3/ 26 .

1015)4
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A Law PARTNERSMIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS
607 FOURTEENTH STREET, N.W. » WaAsHINGTON, D.C. 20005-2011 « (202) 62!-6600

August 8, 1991 c&gs& '
Lois G. Lerner, Esq.

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MNMUR 3146

Dear Ms. Lerner:

Pursuant to the Conciliation Agreement, in the Matter of
Nita Lowey for Congress (the "Committee®) and Aaron Eidelman,

as treasurer, signed by the Commission on July 22, 1991,
enclosed you will find a check in the amount of $3,500. This
check from the Committee constitutes payment in full of the
civil penalty provided for under the Agreement.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned

at (202) 434-1634.
Very truly yours

B. Holly Schadler

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO: Fabrae Brunson
0GC, Docket
FRON: Philomena Brooks

Accounting Technician

ﬁ,‘gg 2,199 ]

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from
» check number

2,194 / , and in the amount o .
Attathed is a copy of the check and any correspondence that

was forwvarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

TO: Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

PROM: Fabrae Brunsondﬂgﬁ)
OGC, Docket

In reference to the above check in the amount of

’ ghe MUR number is A
bl s (Coong g0

and in the name of

" . The account into

s 6uidgbejaepositga is indicated below:

Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16

v/ Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

A

u Ky on
Signature

aﬁ%ueb—'lmﬁ /
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